Stinson, Judy

From: Meredith, Colleen

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 3:41 PM

To: DNR.Soil and Water Conservation Districts staff
Cc: DNR.SWC Staff

Subject: Contract Payments with EFT Issues

Hi everyone,

Districts that have completed contract payments with EFT issues may submit them for payment as long as the vendor ID
status symbol in MoSWIMS is a green circle with a checkmark. Please contact your coordinators with questions, and
thanks for all your work to submit contract payments as the fiscal year is coming to an end!

Colleen Meredith

Soil & Water Conservation Program, Director
Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Lewis and Clark State Office Building

1101 Riverside Drive, Jefferson City 65101
https://dnr.mo.gov/env/swcp/
(573)751-7143

We’d like your feedback on the service you received from the Missouri Department of Natural Resources.
Please consider taking a few minutes to complete the department’s Customer Satisfaction Survey at
https.//www.surveymonkey.com/r/MoDNRsurvey. Thank you.




